Sent: 20 December 2023 13:32
To: Deputy Director Health and Social Care Deputy
Director Client Services Delivery

Parliamentary Correspondence Team
Subject: FW: Committee visit - 15 January

ello

Please see below for information as per the teams messages to you both. | go off on
leave tomorrow until Wednesday 3 Jan so can you please speak to your DD’s and
managers for suitable candidates to join the event.

Thanks

Senior Parliamentary Briefing Manager
Organisational Strategy and Performance

Social Security Scotland
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From:

Sent: Wednesda
To:

December 20, 2023 1:15 PM

Social Justice & Social Security
<SJSS.committee @ Parliament.Scot>;
Parliamentary Correspondence Team

Social Securiti Scotland Chief Executive <ce@ socialsecurity.gov.scot>;

Subject: RE: Committee visit - 15 January

il
Just following up from our phone call, | am finalising which Social Security
Programme colleagues can attend from SG for the first part of the visit then the end

to end journey will be frontline staff working on our disability applications, most likely
a Client Advisor, a Practitioner and a Case Manager.




Hope this helps,

Thanks

Senior Parliamentary Briefing Manager
Organisational Strategy and Performance
Social Security Scotland





